IN THE MATTER OF * BEFORE THE

ANNA GABRIELIAN, M.D. * MARYLAND STATE
Respondent * BOARD OF PHYSICIANS
Licensed Number: D88610 * Case Number: 7725-0051
* * #* * * * * * * # * # #
ORDER

On December 18, 2024, Disciplinary Panel B (the “Panel”) of the Maryland State Board
of Physicians (the “Board™) and Anna Gabrielian, M.D., entered into a Consent Order, wherein
the Panel concluded, as a matter of law, that Dr. Gabrielian was guilty of unprofessional conduct
in the practice of medicine, and violated certain laws pertaining to the practice of medicine, in
violation of Health Occ. § 14-404(a)(43). The laws and regulations Dr. Gabrielian violated
underlying the Health Occ. § 14-404(a)(43) violation were as follows: Health Oce. § 4-302, 45
CF.R §164.514,45CF.R. § 164.530,45 C.F.R § 164.306, 45 C.F.R § 164.502, as charged. Dr.
Gabrielian was reprimanded and required to pay a civil fine of five thousand dollars ($5,000.00)
within one (1) year. Furthermore, Dr. Gabrielian was placed on probation until she completes a
course in ethics within six (6) months of the Consent Order.

On January 14, 2025, after Dr. Gabrielian completed an ethics course, the Panel issued an
Order Terminating Probation terminating the probation imposed by the December 18, 2024
Consent Order and ordering that the reprimand and civil fine of $5,000.00 remain in effect.’

Dr. Gabrielian has paid the $5,000 civil fine.

It is thus, by the Panel, hereby

' A copy of the Consent Order and Order Terminating Probation are incorporated by reference and available upon
request



ORDERED that the civil fine imposed by the December 18, 2024 Consent Order has
been SATISFIED; and it further
ORDERED that the reprimand remains in effect; and it is further

ORDERED that this is a public document.

7)93) 5 Signatureon file

Dafe J Ellen Douglas Smith [
Deputy Director
Maryland State Board of Physicians






